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CONTRACT: C23-3292-TDD 
CRANE ASSOCIATES, INC. 

DeRita Mason CHOCTAWHATCHEE BAY ESTUARY 
ECONOMIC IMPACT ANALYSIS 

From: Jane Evans EXPIRES: 04/30/2023 
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 10:46 AM 
To: DeRita Mason 
Cc: Alex Fogg; Kimberly McDonald; 'Marcella B. Eubanks' 
Subject: C23-3292-TDD addition error Note for file 

Good morning, 

In C23-3292-TDD Crane & Associates for a RESTORE grant, the Completion of Tasks amounts do not equal the Total 
contract: 
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and pursuant to the ten11s of this Agree1nent and shall report to tl 
Contractor agrees to i1n1nediately infon11 the County via telepho1 
problems that could cause dan1age to the County. Contractor wil 
perfor1n their work in a n1a1mer befitting the type and scope of w 

3. Term and Rene,val. The ten11 of this Agreen1ent shall be 
and continue until April 30, 2023, subject to the County's ability 
Section 7 of this Agree1nent. The te11ns of Section 20 entitled "I 
Liability" shall survive tern1ination of this Agree111ent. 

4. Revenue/Compensation. The Contractor agrees to provid 
including 1naterials and labor, in a total a111ount of twenty four th 
eight Dollars ($ 24,998.00). Payments will be 1nade based on the 

Completion of Task 1-3: $5,198.00 
Completion ofTask4-6: $15,240.00 
Completion of Task 7-8: $4,500.00 

a. Contractor shall sub111it an invoice to the County upon co 
invoice shall indicate that all services have been complet• 
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https://4,500.00
https://15,240.00
https://5,198.00
https://24,998.00
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The bid document is for $24,998.00. 

RESPONSE DOCUMENT 1 

QUOTE RESP01 
1TB TDD 02-23 

CHOCT A WHATCHEE BAY ESTUARY, ECONOMIC 

Total Price for Analysis: $24,998______ 

Date Sub1nitted: October 15th 2022 

Sub1nitted By: --=M=ic=h..:..::a=e..,_1--==C'-'-r=an....e=,....,P......r-=e=s=id=e.:.:n-=--t_____ 

Task Order 1-3 has been Invoiced and paid; therefore, the difference will be billed in a future invoice. 

Jane Evans 
Grants and RESTORE Manager 
Office of Management and Budget 
1250 North Eglin Parkway 
Suite 102 
Shalimar, FL 32579 
Phone: 850-651-7521 
Fax: 850-651-7551 
Internal Courier: CAO-S/Grants 
Email: jevans@myokaloosa.com 
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